Jane Smith Comprehensive Resume

j.smith@gmail.com (778.345.9876) 8500 Walnut Grove Drive, Langley, B.C. V3A 8J7

EDUCATION WGSS Student	- Grade 8-12, French Immersion, AP Program	2011-2016
ACHIEVEMENTS "A – Honour Roll"	- recognizes students above 90% average	2011-2016
"Effort Honour Roll"	- recognizes excellent work habits	2011-2016
Math Contest Winner	- awarded to top 1% of Canada in Pascal (Gr.9), top 25% Fermat (Gr.11), Euclid (Gr.12), and CIMC (Gr.9-10)	2012-2016
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT		
Fraser Valley Korean School	- Assisted, supervised, and taught Korean children on Saturdays	2012-2016
Fraser Valley Gleaners	 Scraped dry vegetables, cut fresh peppers for soup mixes as a contribution to give food to third-world countries who lack nourishments 	2014-2016
Langley Vineyard	- Served food and drinks to the needy at a local church	May 2014
Walnut Grove Community Centre	- Volunteer: Assisted/instructed children in various sports activities	2014-Present
SCHOOL INVOLVEMENT GLC/SEPAAC	- Dedicated time and effort to improve and develop better school spirit and enhance leadership opportunities Organized Student Leadership Conferences for Gr.8 & 9	2014-2016
Humanitarian Club	- Mobilized school community in philanthropic projects	2013-2016
Math Challengers Club	- Participant in Math enrichment opportunities since Grade 10	2011-Present
GNN Club	- Write/share articles relevant to school life	2014-Present
ARTS/MUSIC WGSS School Band Ensemble	- Performed in school for various occasions - Gold Medal in Kiwanis Festival (Gr.11)	2014-2016
ATHLETICS Outside School	- Soccer, Swimming, Basketball - 8 hrs. per week	2014-2016
WORK EXPERIENCE Langley Memorial Hospital	- Shadowed nurses and experienced the health field career	Oct 2014
Newlands Golf & Country Club:	 Organized ballrooms for weddings, buffets, and presentations Bussing, clean plates/dishes and helping customers 	2014-Present
<u>HOBBIES</u>	- Basketball, Fitness, Reading, Drawing	
TRAVEL Family/Vacation Okanagan	- South Korea, United States, Alberta, Mexico - Missions Trip to help Aboriginal Community	2010-Present Aug 2014

Nicholas Jones

Comprehensive Resume

n.jones@telus.net (604.883.9281) #134, 8876 Langley, BC V3A 2K8

Education

R.E. Mountain Secondary Langley, BC

2011—Present

- · French Immersion Program
- · "A" Honour Roll and "Effort" Honour Roll in all high school years
- · REMSS Top Student Awards: English 11; Français Langue et Litterature 11 June 2015
- · · · Certificate of Distinction, Pre-Calculus 12, IB Diploma

June 2015

· Royal Canadian Air Cadets Victoria, BC

Summer 2015

Power Pilot – seven week scholarship course to obtain Power Pilot Licence

Royal Canadian Air Cadets CFB Comox, BC

Summer 2014

- · Glider Course six week scholarship course to obtain Glider Pilot licence
- · Royal Canadian Air Cadets St. Jean, Quebec

Summer 2013

· Advanced Aerospace – six week national scholarship course

Honours & Awards

Royal Canadian Air Cadets

November 2015

- Selected as one of three BC reps. at the National Leadership Symposium in Ottawa
- R.E. Mountain Secondary June 2015
 - Outstanding Contribution Award for contributions to REMSS during Grade 11

746 Lightning Hawk Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron

May 2015

- Most Proficient Senior NCO Cadet
- 746 Lightning Hawk Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron

June 2014

- Best All Round Cadet
- Clyde Price Memorial Trophy for highest marks in glider entrance exam

Duke of Edinburgh's Award Program, Silver Award Recipient

April 2014

October 2013

University of Waterloo, Centre for Education in Mathematics and Computing

Certificate of Distinction, Canadian Intermediate Math Contest, Ranked in top 25%
 Duke of Edinburgh's Award Program, Bronze Award Recipient

25% May 2013

SEVEC Youth Exchanges Canada, Quebec City Exchange Participant

June 2012

Skills & Certifications

Fluent in French: Centre International d'étude Pédagogiques, DELF Examination Level B2 (DELF - diplome d'etudesen langue française)

Licences:

BC Driver's Licence, Class "N"	Issued August 2015
Transport Canada Private Pilot Licence	Issued August 2015
Transport Canada Glider Pilot Licence	Issued August 2014
Transport Canada Pleasure Craft Operator (boat licence)	Issued August 2014

Safety Credentials:

St. John Ambulance Standard First Aid	Expires April 21, 2016
Lifesaving Society's Assistant Water Safety Instructor	Issued Nov. 2, 2013
Lifesaving Society's Bronze Cross	Issued Dec. 2, 2012

Honours & Awards

Royal Canadian Air Cadets

November 2015

• Selected as one of three BC representatives at the National Leadership Symposium in Ottawa, celebrating the 75th anniversary of the Air Cadet League

Walnut Grove Secondary School

July 2015

Outstanding Contribution Award - for contributions to WGSS during Grade 11

746 Lightning Hawk Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron

May 2014

Most Proficient Senior NCO Cadet

Royal Canadian Air Cadets

July 2014

Long Service Medal

Royal Canadian Air Cadets, BC Gliding Pilot Scholarship Course

August 2014

- Harry Astoria Memorial Gliding Award, 1st Runner Up Top Overall Cadet
 - June 2014 746 Lightning Hawk Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron
- The Royal Canadian Legion Medal of Excellence
- Best All Round Cadet
- Clyde Price Memorial Trophy for highest marks in glider entrance exam

Duke of Edinburgh's Award Program, Silver Award Recipient

April 2014

University of Waterloo, Centre for Education in Mathematics and Computing

June 2013

Certificate of Distinction, Canadian Intermediate Math Contest, Ranked in top 25%

Royal Canadian Air Cadets, Advanced Aerospace National Scholarship Course

August 2014

Top Overall Cadet in Agency

Duke of Edinburgh's Award Program, Bronze Award Recipient

May 2013

SEVEC Youth Exchanges Canada, Quebec City Exchange Participant

July 2012

Work Experience

Tutoring: French, Math, English—8 students

2014—Present

Activities & Interests

Travelling, Flying, Camping, Hockey, Computers, Waterskiing/Wakeboarding

Langley Minor Hockey Association
RE Mountain Secondary School Travel Club

2004-Present

May 2014-Present

RE Mountain Secondary School Badminton Club

April – June 2014